
From: New Energy  

To: pinatti@demar.eel.usp.br  

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 10:45 PM 

Subject: Invitation as a distinguished invited speaker for ICCE 2012  

 

Dear Professor Daltro G Pinatti, 

 

The 12th International Conference on Clean Energy (ICCE 2012) will be held in Xi’an, a very famous ancient 

capital of China, on October 26-

30, 2012. On behalf of the organizing committee and In view of your prestigious reputation in the field, it is 

our great honor to invite you to attend this conference as a distinguished invited speaker.     

 

The topics of the conference will cover a broad area of clean energy technologies, including solar energy, hy

drogen energy, biomass and biofuels, geothermal, wind, hydro and ocean energy, nuclear energy, clean coa

l technology, energy storage, energy efficiency, energy management and policy, and related fundamental st

udies of energy conversion processes.  

 

Endorsed by the International Association for Hydrogen Energy, International Center for Heat and Mass Tra

nsfer, National Natural Science Foundation of China, Ministry of Education of China, Chinese Society of Engi

neering Thermophysics, and China Association for Hydrogen Energy, the conference will be hosted by Xi’an 

Jiaotong University, in the ancient capital of Xi’an, China, from October 26 to 30. ICCE 2012 is a multi-

disciplinary conference that provides a platform for scientists and engineers from both academia and indus

try to discuss technology development related to clean energy. This conference series was initiated by Prof

essor Nejat Veziroglu of the Clean Energy Research Institute at University of Miami, and it has now become 

an important annual event.  

 

Attached please find the Call for Papers for ICCE 2012. We would be very pleased and honored if you are ab

le to accept this invitation. We will also appreciate it very much if you could kindly forward conference infor

mation to your colleagues. Please do not hesitate to ask in case you have any questions or comments. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Liejin Guo  

Director of State Key Laboratory of Multiphase Flow  

Xi¡¯an Jiaotong University 

  

Samuel S. Mao 

Director Clean-Energy Engineering Laboratory 

University of California at Berkeley  
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